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Dan Shea

From: m@poﬂermvelll.oom
Sent: Friday, Ap , 2006 8:41 AM

To: mgmmtreamooach.oom, airmonthomes.com;
@mayerbrownrowe.com§ mayerbrownrowe.com;
SEEhTL

@poriernovelll.com

Cc: Steve Lidy

Subject: Final Statement for CNN on Gulf Stream Stationery

Attachments: Statement.pdf

Statement.pdf (1
MB)

We will provide this to CNN today.

Mike Heimowitz

Senioxr Vice President

Porter Novelli

1909 K Street, NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC_ 20006

porternovelli.com
www.porternovelli.con

Porter Novelli
Many Minds. Singular Results.

(See attached file: Statement.pdf)

This email is intended only for the person or entity to
contain information that is privileged, confidential or
disclosure.

Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone
other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the

which it is addressed and may
otherwise protected from

message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error or would like not to receive future emails from Porter Novelli, please immediately

notify us by forwarding this email to PostMaster@PorterNovelli.com.
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STATEMENT

April 27, 2006

As a Jeading manufacturer and supplier of trave] trailers, Gulf Stream has sold thousands
of recreational vehicles to full ime RV residents, We are ot aware of any complaints of
illness from our many customers of Cavalier trave] trailers over the years, including
travel trailers provided under our contracts with FEMA,

Built with the same materials commonly found in the marketplace and used 1o construct
other types of housing, our trailers are safe, reliable and high qualily products. As such,
they are the only trailers railroad approved to be moved under the rigors of rail transport.
Although not required for travel trailers, our company goes the extra step to specify low
formaldehyde emission building materials from our suppliers.

In a travel treiler, or sny new home, especially under closed and/or stored conditions,
formaldehyde from a variety of common building products may be present. Trace levels
of formaldehyde are also released from smoking, cooking and the use of numerous
household and consumer products. However, formaldehyde levels quickly dissipate
when the space is ventilated under nonmal occupancy conditions by simply opcning
windows, vents or doors, The normal use of exhaust fans and air conditioners also
reduces formaldehyde levels.

FEMA bas purchased our travel trailers since Hurricane Andrew hit ip 1992, For
Husricane Katrina, our employees and suppliers worked hand in hand to produce and
deliver an unprecedented 50,000 travel trailers to the Gulf Coast, Our hearts go out to the
victims of Katrina, and we are proud of our rale in helping provide them with the
emergency housing they so desperately needed.
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